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Shri P. K. Singh

Under Secretary

Govt. of India

Ministry of Human Resource Development
Department of Higher Education

New Delhi — 110 001

Sub: Lok Sabha USQ No. 2034 for 28.11.2016 regarding
corruption/irregulation in Central Universities
Sir,

Please refer to your e-mail dated 23.11.2016 on the subject cited above.

As desired, we forward herewith a copy of draft material to the aforesaid Lok Sabha
Unstarred Question for further action at your end.

Thanking you,
| Yours faithfully,

CRSofar

(A. K. Srivastava)
Consultant (Academic-IIT)
Encl: As above

Copy to:-
e Shri Talreja, Section Officer, UGC, New Delhi
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Lok Sabha USQ No. 2034 for 28.11.2016 regarding corruption/irregulation in
Central Universities

(a) Whether the Government has taken note that several Vice-Chancellors of

Central Universities are facing inquiries on various charges;
Reply: It is for MHRD to respond.

(b) If so, the details thereof;
Reply: Not applicable in view of reply (a) above.

(¢) Whether the government has any mechanism to prevent corruption in higher
education realm in the county;
Reply: It is for MHRD to respond.

(d) If so, the details thereof;
Reply: Not applicable in view of reply (c) above.

(e) Whether all the probes are related to financial irregularities and administrative
malfeasance; and
Reply: It is for MHRD to respond.

(f) If so, the details thereof;
Reply: Not applicable in view of reply (c) above.
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